
Krizus, Astrid

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:36 AM
To: Krizus, Astrid; Ahmad, Cameron
Cc: Chin, Ben; Theis, Rick
Subject: RE: Details for PM This am

Yes we can.

Also Ben wants us to highlight that we have a warehouse in China that we have leased to collect and assist with
distribution of items.

I'm not sure how we massage this in, but this next flight is chartered out of China but going forward we will be
chartering with Cargojet and Air Canada. Give another Canadian angle.

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Cc: Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Details for PM This am

Can we just say items ordered by Quebec, not by the Province of Quebec

From: Krizus, Astrid
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Carneron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Details for PM This am

OK, thanks

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:17 AM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Details for PM This am

Edits below.

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:15 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Details for PM This am

This is what's currently in the speech:

At the same time, we're working around the clock to get Canada the resources we need.
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In the next 48 hours, we will be receiving a shipment of millions of masks by a chartered cargo flight.
We are also working with Provinces to transport their medical supplies when possible.
Items ordered by the Province of Quebec will be on this flight.
These are vital supplies for people on the frontlines, and are key to fighting this virus.

Does that work?

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@Pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:04 AM
To: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Details for PM This am

So we can be vague about the air carrier, but we should highlight the fact we're giving extra space to provinces when we
have it and in this case Quebec.

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:02 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina
<Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleenlamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Details for PM This am

1) Bo!lore's charter Boeing 747— company called Airbridge — Russian owned btw. Leaving Shanghai Sunday arriving
Toronto Monday morning —times to be confirmed.

Departure of CargoJet fm Vancouver booked for Tue evening back to Hamilton Thursday — Boeing 767. May delay it
if the long weekend has resulted in little supplies in warehouse by Tue morning here (Tuesday night in Shanghai). If
deliveries pick up, we have Air Canada charters on stand by also and looking at other options

2) Yes — 8M surgical masks
3) Yes, there are items for Quebec. We did offer extra capacity to them around a week ago.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2020, at 9:22 AM, Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca> wrote:

Triple checking with Andre. Standby.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2020, at 9:14 AM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Team,

A couple things to confirm:

1) Which airline is doing the trip tomorrow? Cargojet and departure is in the next
two days?

2) Is it 8 million surgicals?
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3) Did we confirm that there are items on the plane for a province? Quebec? I
don't think we get into details of what that is.

Thanks!

Matt

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca 
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